Neath Port Talbot AGENDA
S==—> (astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

BWRDD STRYDLUN A PHEIRIANNEG Y CABINET

Yn syth Yn dilyn y Pwyllgor Craffu ar
DYDD GWENER, 25 HYDREF 2019, DYDD GWENER, 25 HYDREF 2019

COMMITTEE ROOMS A/B - NEATH CIVIC CENTRE

1.  Periodi cadeirydd
2.  Datganiadau o fuddiannau
3.  Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol (Tudalennau 3 - 16)

4.  Rhestr o Gontractwyr Cymeradwy (Tudalennau 17 - 28)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

5.  Cymeradwyaethau'r Corff Cymeradwyo Systemau Draenio
Cynaliadwy (Tudalennau 29 - 32)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

6.  Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol Alexander a Chilgant
Alexander, Bryncoch, Castell-nedd (Tudalennau 33 - 42)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

7.  Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol y Bronwen, Rhodfa Lingfield,
Heol Addison a Heol Moorland, Sandfields (Tudalennau 43 - 52)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

8.  Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol y Gors, Cwmgors a Heol
Pontardawe, Rhyd-y-fro (Tudalennau 53 - 62)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

9.  Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol Kingdon Owen, Castell-nedd
a'i chyffordd &'r Fynedfa i Breswylwyr (Tudalennau 63 - 72)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth




10. Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Hen Ffordd, Llansawel, Castell-
nedd (Tudalennau 73 - 80)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

11. Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Cyffordd Cilgant Cimla & Chestnut
Road a Holly Road, Cimla, Castell-nedd (Tudalennau 81 - 90)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19

12. Eitemau brys
Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi'u heithrio) yn 6l
disgresiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Offeryn Statudol 2001 rhif 2290
(fel y'i diwygiwyd).

S.Phillips
Prif Weithredwr

Canolfan Ddinesig,
Port Talbot
17 October, 2019

Aelodau’r Cabinet:

Cynghowyr: E.V.Latham a/ac A.Wingrave

Nodiadau:

(1) Os nad yw unrhyw aelod o Fwrdd y Cabinet yn gallu bad yn
bresennol, gall unrhyw aelod arall o’r Cabinet gyflenwi fel aelod
etholiadol ar y pwyllgor. Gofynnir i’r aelodau wneud y trefniadau hyn
yn uniongyrchol ac yna | hysbysu is adran y pwyllgor..

(2) Ystyrir barn y Pwyllgor Craffu blaenorol wrth wneud penderfyniadau
(proses craffu cyn penderfynu)



Eitem yr Agenda3

-5-

EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD

20 SEPTEMBER 2019

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET BOARD

Cabinet Members:

Councillors: R.G.Jones and E.V.Latham (Chairperson)

Officers in Attendance:

A.Lewis, D.Griffiths and T.Davies

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

Agreed that Councillor E.V.Latham be appointed Chairperson for the
meeting.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Decision:

That the Minutes of the 5 July, 2019, be approved.

3. ASH DIEBACK

Decisions:

1. That the Environment Directorate develop an action plan including
tree surveys to identify tree distribution, affected trees and the
degree of infection.

2. That the Environment Directorate fell and dispose of trees as

required based on the findings of the surveys and associated risk
assessment.

200919 Tudalen3



-6 -

3.  That the council raise awareness of Ash Dieback disease via social
media and other channels, and encourage members of the public
to report trees which appear to be in poor health.

4.  That the Environment Directorate liaise with private landowners
who have trees near public highways, public footpaths and council
property.

5.  That the Environment Directorate pursue funding and carry out
replacement tree planting to reduce the impact on biodiversity and
local landscapes with suitable species such as Oak, Birch, Alder
and Sycamore.

Reason for Decisions:

To manage the onset of Ash Dieback throughout the county borough
ensuring that works are prioritised and carried out in a timely manner.

Implementation of Decisions:

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

MEMORIAL TESTING

Decisions:

1. That the memorial testing policy included as Appendix 2 to the
circulated report, be adopted by the council.

2.  That the memorial testing policy be added to the cemetery rules
and regulations.

3.  That a link to the policy be placed within the relevant section on the
council’s website.

4.  That the Director of Environment and the Head of Streetcare be
delegated authority to take decisions in respect of repairing
memorials of historic significance where the owner cannot be
traced.

200919 Tudalen4



Reason for Decisions:

To provide a clear and consistent approach to the management of
memorials within this authority’s cemeteries.

Implementation of Decisions:

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

CHRISTMAS PARKING 2019

Decision:

That free Christmas parking be granted in Neath, Port Talbot and
Pontardawe Pay and Display car parks from Saturday 14th December
2019, to Wednesday 1st January 2020 inclusive (excluding The Gnoll,
Afan Forest Country Park and Aberavon Seafront car parks).

Reason for Decision:

To attract Christmas shoppers to our town centres supporting local
businesses.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

LIST OF APPROVED CONTRACTORS

Decisions:

That the following firms be added to the List of Approved Contractors:

Firm Categories
MS Group t/a Architectural |25, 36
Stone

Alternative Power Solutions 111

A & R Cleaning Services 105

Ark Fencing & Landscaping |84
supplies

Bell Decorating Group Ltd 20

200919 Tudalen5



_8-

Borley Engineering Services |39, 40

Ltd t/a CMB West Ltd

C K Communications Ltd 3,47

Core Surveys Ltd 31

Glebe Contractors 77

ICE Electrical 41,42, 43, 44

J2R Demolition Ltd 31,79

Leftfield Environmental Ltd 31

Lewis Ashley Services Ltd 10

Lucion Environmental Ltd 31

McAvoy Group Ltd 10, 111

Metric Group Ltd 110, 111

Nationwide Platforms Ltd 2,9, 111

Nicholls Colton Group Ltd 78, 111

Novus Property Solutions Ltd 12, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22,
25, 26, 35, 36

Oakdale Haulage Ltd 111

Pearson’s Landscapes Ltd 64, 77

Phillips Services (Wales) Ltd 47,48, 57, 62, 109, 111

Premier Modular Ltd 10

R Hills Construction Ltd 71,76,77,84, 85, 89

Smart Platforms Rental Ltd 88, 98

S R Middleton & Son Roofing Ltd| 17b, 17d, 17e

Tom Pritchard Contracting Ltd 2,6,77,79, 85,102

Coating & Blasting Services Ltd | 17e, 25, 36, 89, 105, 111

Warmserve Plumbing & Heating | 37, 38, 45, 46

Brushdale Environmental Ltd 111

That the following firm be removed from the List of Approved Contractors:

Firm Categories

Tremco Roofing UK Ltd 17a, 17b, 17¢c, 17d, 17e

Reason for Decisions:

To keep the List of Approved Contractors up to date and as far as
possible, ensure a competitive procurement process, and to be able to
supply a List of Approved Contractors for invitation to tender within the
relevant category.

200919 Tudalen6



Implementation of Decisions:

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

TRAFFIC ORDER - PENYARD ROAD, NEATH ABBEY, NEATH

Decision:

That the objection be overruled in part and the Traffic Order (Prohibition
of Waiting at Any Time at Penyard Road, Neath Abbey, Neath) be
amended as indicated at Appendix B to the circulated report, and re-
advertised as above. Should no objections be received, the Order be
implemented, and the objectors informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise has been carried out on this item.

TRAFFIC ORDER - PENSCYNOR, CILFREW

Decision:

That the No Waiting, Loading or Unloading at Any Time and No Waiting
at Any Time Traffic Regulation Orders at Penscynor, Aberdulais, be
advertised, and should no objections be received, the Orders be
implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of road safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

200919 Tudalen?



-10 -

Consultation:

This item will be subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC ORDER - MAIN ROAD, BRYNCOCH, NEATH

Decisions:

1.  That the objection to the Traffic Order in the lane between Main
Road and Furzeland Drive, Bryncoch, Neath, be upheld and
removed from the scheme.

2.  That the bus stop markings on Main Road, Bryncoch be shortened
in length so that they do not extend across the residents driveway
(as indicated in Appendix B to the circulated report).

3. Thata ‘H Bar road marking be implemented across the driveways
of 158 and 158A Main Road, Bryncoch, as requested by the local
Councillor.

4.  That the Traffic Order outside the Supermarket at Main Road,
Bryncoch be implemented as advertised.

5.  That the objectors be informed of the decisions.

Reason for Decisions:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decisions:

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

200919 Tudalen8



-11 -

10. TRAFFIC ORDER - BURROWS ROAD, SKEWEN

11.

Decision:

That the Traffic Regulation Order for No Waiting, No Loading or
Unloading at Any Time at Burrows Road, Skewen, Neath, (as detailed at
Appendix A to the circulated report), be advertised, and subject to no
objections being received, and subject to the approval of the grant of
funding from the Members’ Community Fund, the Orders be
implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item will be subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC ORDER - YSTALYFERA

Decisions:

1. That the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders for the traffic calming
measures (speed cushions) and 20mph zone in Ystalyfera, as
detailed within the circulated report, be withdrawn, and objectors
informed accordingly.

2.  That Welsh Government be notified on the community consultation
feedback, and that the scheme be withdrawn from the Safe Routes
in Communities programme, relating to the 20mph zone.

Reason for Decisions:

Due to the significant objections received from the community to the
proposed Traffic Regulation Orders.

200919 Tudalen9



12.

13.

-12 -

Implementation of Decisions:

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC ORDER - A48 MARGAM, PORT TALBOT

Decision:

That the Traffic Regulation Order (40mph Speed Limit on the A48
Margam, Port Talbot) be advertised, and if no objections are received,
the Order be implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item will be subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC ORDER - HEOL Y COEDCAE, Y CLOS AND GWERNANT,
CWMLLYNFELL

Decision:

That the no Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order and Speed
Cushions Traffic Regulation Order at Heol Y Coedcae, Y Clos and
Gwernant, Cwmllynfell (as detailed at Appendix A to the circulated
report) be advertised, and subject to no objections being received, and
subject to the approval of the grant of funding from the Members’
Community Fund, the Orders implemented.

200919 Tudalen10



14.

15.

~13 -

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking and reduce traffic speed in the interest
of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item will be subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC ORDER - PARK AVENUE, SKEWEN

Decision:

That the Individual Disabled Parking Place at No. 52 Park Avenue,
Skewen, SA10 6SA be implemented as advertised, the objection
overruled, and the objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

A review of the medical assessment had been undertaken and found the
original assessment to be robust and therefore meets the criteria for an
Individual Disabled Parking Place.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC ORDER - HILLSIDE, HIGHBURY COURT, COOK REES
AVENUE & WESTERNMOOR ROAD, NEATH

Decision:

That the No Waiting at Any Time Traffic Order at Hillside, Highbury
Court, Cook Rees Avenue and Westernmoor Road, Neath be

200919 Tudalenll



16.

- 14 -

implemented (but reduced on the northern side of Hillside by
approximately 6m, as detailed at Appendix B to the circulated report),
and the objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To provide a safer environment for residents, motorists, pedestrians and

cyclists.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC ORDER - BRYNCOCH, NEATH

Decisions:
1. That the Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time on Main Road,
Furzeland Drive, Redwood Close and Firwood Close, Bryncoch,

Neath be amended as indicated at Appendix B to the circulated
report and implemented on site.

2.  The proposed bus stop markings and Traffic Order on the west
side of Main Road, Bryncoch, be omitted from the scheme.

3. That the objectors be informed of the decisions.

Reason for Decisions:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decisions:

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

200919 Tudalenl1?2



_15 -

17. TRAFFIC ORDER - SEAWARD AVENUE AND SEAWARD CLOSE,
SANDFIELDS, PORT TALBOT

Decision:

That the Traffic Regulation Order for No Waiting at Any Time at Seaward
Avenue and Seaward Close, Sandfields, Port Talbot, be advertised, and
should no objections be received, the Order be implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item will be subject to external consultation.

18. TRAFFIC ORDER - ST. ILLTYD'S DRIVE, BAGLAN, PORT TALBOT

Decision:

That the No Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order at St. llityd’s
Drive, Baglan, Port Talbot, be advertised, and should no objections be
received, the Order be implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item will be subject to external consultation.

200919 Tudalen13



19.

20.

- 16 -
TRAFFIC ORDER -TYN Y TWR, BWLCH ROAD, BAGLAN

Decision:

That the No Waiting, No Loading or Unloading at Any Time Traffic
Regulation Order at Tyn y Twr, Bwlch Road, Baglan, be advertised, and
subject to no objections being received, and subject to the approval of
the grant of funding from the Members’ Community Fund, the Orders be
implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item will be subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC ORDER - BRITON FERRY, MELIN AND NEATH

Decision:

That the Traffic Regulation Orders for a 20mph Zone and Speed
Cushions at Briton Ferry, Melin and Neath (as detailed at Appendices A,
B and C to the circulated report), be approved and the objectors
informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To ensure the reduction of vehicular speed in the interest of road safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

200919 Tudalenl14



-17 -

CHAIRPERSON

200919 Tudalen15



Mae'r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda4

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

N Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
25™ October 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Giriffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: All

List of Approved Contractors

Purpose of the Report

To seek Members’ approval to amend the List of Approved Contractors.
Executive Summary

To seek approval for Contractors to be included on the List of Approved
Contractors and for Contractors that have not completed the Health and Safety
renewal checks to be removed from the list.

Background

Members will be aware that on previous occasions reports concerning the List
of Approved Contractors have been presented to Cabinet Board.

The process gives local companies an opportunity to provide goods and
services to the Council.

The full list of categories is set out in Appendix A for your information.

Tudalenl7



Financial Impacts

No implications.

Integrated Impact Assessment

A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

The report is seeking approval to include an additional contractors onto the
existing List of Approved Contractors.

This does not affect any group of people and or impact the Welsh language,
biodiversity or the five ways of working.

Valleys Communities Impacts
No implications.

Workforce Impacts

No implications.

Legal Impacts

No implications.

Risk Management Impacts
No implications.

Consultation

There is no requirement for external consultation on this item.

Tudalenl18



Recommendations
That the Approved list is amended as follows:

Firms to be added to List of Approved Contractors

The following firms have applied to be included on the list and have passed the
required assessments:-

Firm Category
Arch Utility Service (SW) Ltd 71,76, 94, 95

Lighting & lllumination Tec. Experience Ltd | 111-Festive Lighting

Reasons for Proposed Decision

To keep the List of Approved Contractors up to date and as far as possible,
ensure a competitive procurement process.

These recommendations to be adopted for the purpose of supplying a List of
Approved Contractors for invitation to tender within the relevant category.

Implementation of Decision

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices

Appendix A — List of Categories for List of Approved Contractors

Appendix B -- First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers

None

Tudalenl19



Officer Contact

Hasan Hasan, Engineering Manager
Tel. No: 01639 686463
Email: h.hasan@npt.gov.uk

Amanda Phillips, Programme & Commissioning Manager
Tel. No: 01639 686483
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen20


mailto:h.hasan@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

General Services
Signs

Plant Hire

Security

Clinical Waste

Pest Control
Re-Cycling

Waste Disposal (e.g. Car, Computers, Steel)
Crowd Control

. Traffic Management
0. Portable Buildings
1. Scaffolding

TSP NOoOORWN =

Building Construction / Maintenance
12. Building Construction £50,000 - £200,000
13. Building Construction £200,000 - £1m
14. Building Construction over £1m
15. Minor Building Works below £50,000
16. Works of Adaptation below £5,000
17. Re-Roofing
a) Felt & Asphalt below £10,000 / above £10,000
b) Tiles & Slate below £10,000 / above £10,000
c) GRP
d) High Performance Coverings
e) Sheeting & Cladding
18. Supply &lInstallation of Floor Finishes
a) Flexible Sheet, Tiles, Carpets
b) Jointless
c) Rigid Tiles, Slabs, Mosaics
d) Wood
19. Plastering
20. Painting & Decorating
21. Supply & Installation of Windows/Doors (Windows to BS 7412,
Doors to PAS 23/1, PAS 24/1 to BS 7950 Kitemark Scheme)
a) PVCU (using Aluplast System)
b) Timber
c) Aluminium
d) Steel
e) Roller Shutter

Tudalen21



22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.
33.
34.
35.
36.

f)  Security Doors

g) Automatic Doors

Suspended Ceilings

Welding / Fabrication below £5,000

Welding / Fabrication above £5,000

Stonework Repair / Restoration / Cleaning
Glazing & Safety Filming

Wall Tie Replacement

External Wall Insulation

Damp Proofing / Dry Rot / Woodworm Treatment
Cavity Wall and / or Loft Insulation

Asbestos Handling & Removal, Asbestos Surveys & Asbestos
Consultancy Services

Window Blinds

Shop Fitters — Specialist Joinery

Refurbishment of Laboratories

Clearance of Void properties

Works to Listed Buildings

Mechanical & Electrical Engineering

37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.

Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating below £50,000
Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating above £50,000
Commercial Heating & Ventilating below £100,000

Commercial Heating & Ventilating above £100,000

Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation below £50,000
Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation above £50,000
Commercial Electrical Installations below £100,000

Commercial Electrical Installations above £100,000

Gas Boiler Maintenance

Maintenance of Building Management Systems for Heating & Ventilation

Mechanical & Electrical Specialist Services

47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
92.
53.
o4.
55.

CCTV

Intruder Alarms

Fire Alarms

Warden Call System

Lifts

Swimming Pool Plant Equipment

Water Systems Cleaning & Chlorination

Ductwork System Cleaning & Sterilisation

Domestic & Commercial Kitchen Equipment Maintenance

Tudalen22



56.

S7.

58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.

Supply & Installation of Specialist Kitchen Equipment / Fittings
Installation, Testing & Maintenance of Local Exhaust Ventilation (LEV)
Water Systems — Risk Assessment

Supply & Installation of Pipework & Ductwork Installation

Supply, Installation and / or Servicing of Automatic Door Systems
PA Systems / Sound Systems

Stage Lighting

Service / Repair of Kilns

Supply, Installation & Servicing of Leisure Services Equipment
Specialist Steelwork (stainless Steel & Fabricated Works)
Lightening Conductors

Fire Fighting Equipment including Hose Reels

Smoke / Fire Detectors

Stage Equipment including Curtains, Gantry, Special Effects etc.
Computer / Telephone Cabling

Civil Engineering

71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.
84.
85.
86.
87.
88.

Civil Engineering £0 — £25,000

Civil Engineering £25,000 — £250,000
Civil Engineering £250,000 — £1m

Civil Engineering over £1m

Land Reclamation

Sewers & Drainage

Hard & Soft Landscaping

Ground Investigation

Demolition

Surfacing, Carriageway & Footways
Surface Dressing

Road Markings & Reflective Road Studs
Carriageway Slurry Surfacing & Footways
Fencing

Gabion & Blockstone

Steel Fabrication below £25,000

Steel Fabrication above £25,000

Bridge Works, New & Maintenance

Civil Engineering Specialists

89.
90.
91.
92.

Concrete Repairs

Diving Inspections & Works within Water
Bridge Deck Expansion Joints

Bridge Deck Water Proofing

Tudalen23



93. Soil Nailing

94. Sewer Relining

95. Sewer Surveys

96. Safety Fencing

97. Bridge Parapets (Manufacture & Installation)
98. Access Plant for Inspection

99. Bridge Parapet Painting

100. Painting of Structural Steelwork

101. Aboriculturalist

102. Weed-spraying

103. Weather Forecasting

104. Playground Equipment

105. Specialist Cleaning

106. Synthetic Pitches and Sports Facilities

107. Bus/Cycle Shelters

108. Traffic Signals

109. Street Lighting

110. Street Furniture

111. Specialist Contractor not listed above — please specify type of work

Tudalen24



Appendix B

Xeg

jaljeg/ucibijay

asey

AnuwieyeyAsueubaly

diysisuped in9/abeutepy

Juswubisseay Japuag)

Aungesia

aby

S S SIS

éyoedun Ea_lE
MOH/(2ouapiae Buipnjout) uoisioap Jnok Joj suoseay

TNH
Joredw)

mouy| | 91qibybeN
juoq JauoN

ON | S8A

18y} Jo asnedaq ajdoad uo Joedw aaneul ay) ssoqg "¢

e

Ajuo sseoo0id anensiuIWIpE [BUISU|

Auunwiwos japipp

Heis

sl9sh s0IueS

SaA

:J08yje aARERIUI 2y} Sa0Q T

v

:ajel0308uIQg

Juswiainooid

ealy adiag

si0)oesjuoy parosddy jo )si s, |1ounon ay;
wo.j I0j9e1U0D 3A0WR g ppe 0} [eacsddy — siojorijuon pasocsddy Jo 181

ifrewwins pue uonduasep aaneniu)

aApERIUI 34} JO S|IE}RQ ")

Tudalen25



‘Oje ‘uoijeins||e

pooy; ‘Aljenb Jie se yons
‘JUSWUCIIAUD JISPIM BU)
Jo uoiposjold Buipoddns
@ ‘'sluashsooe

jo asual|Isal

4 ay) sjowoud o

Aysianpolq aosueyus
pue uleuIew o

éyoedwi 3 ybiw moH | IW/H | mouy | 9|qibyGan
| (@2uapiaa Gupn)oul) uolsioap Jnok Joj suoseay | Joedw | 3,uoq JOUON | ON | SBA

:Ay1s19M1polq uo joedw aAReIIul 9y} Sa0o '

ysi6ug uey) Algeinone;
ss9| ou abenbue)
usiop ays Buneas |

abenbue)

» Us|apn Buy) @sn 0}
salpunpoddo s gjdoay

¢roedun 31 yBiw Mol | J/W/H | mouy | 2191BHBaN
| (pesn asuapire Buipnjaul) uoisioap Jnok 1oy suoseay | 3oedw) | 3.uoq JouoN | oN | saA

:uo joeduwn aARERIUI 2Y) S80( ‘b

_ _ _ _ A _ _ uoljBjUBLIO [ENXSS

Tudalen26




2s10M
Bumeb 1o Buwinooo swajqoid yuanaid

‘1 dN Jo} sx10m axepapun A

0} Ayunuoddo 2y} s10)08JU0D |EDO| SMOj|E SIO)ORIUCT parosddy Jo isi sy |1V SABIIUI BU) MOY - UOIUSAS1]
“SHIOM

axeuapun o} Bulysim Auoiny auyy ul sjuswpedap (e Aq asn 104 a|qejiene SuUoN|OS S|qeule)sns paleys puy

s1 Js1| panoidde ay] (sar)liobayeds ay} 10) SHIOM S3eUSpPUN 0} B|GE)NS A 0} suolesiueblo/saoinss 180 yim

ale siojoenuon Jeyl Buoayd Ul paajoAul usaq aaey Ssjuawpedap |elanag pa3JOM SABY SM MOY - UoBIOqE[I0D
‘Kyajeg pue yyesH ‘jejusuuoniaug ‘Ajeny ‘Aljqy [eoluyos | ‘soueinsul
J0j SI0}0BIJUOD) AU} UO SYIBYI USHEUSPUN SABY Sjuawpedsp snouep
‘ueyeuapun usaq aney S)08YD |BIoUBLY [BLISIXT

181 paaosdde sy uo papnjoul A aneniul ay} buidojaaap ul paajoaul

aq o} A)jigeyns Jiay) aulwIslep 0} paSSasse uaaq Sey Jojoenuod ay| uaaq aney ajdoad moy - juswianjonu|
"SHJOM @YEH2puUn 0} 1 N AQ pejoenuod aq
0} Ajunpoddo ay) seluedwod |eao] sanb siojpenuo panociddy jo 1si7 8yl
“yiom Jusoep Bunoas yBnouyy pajelsuab yyeam ey

jo abejueape axe) 0} ajdoad Buimoje ‘sanunuoddo JuswAholdwa apinosd sanoalqo

0} SULLI} BY} MOJ[E [IM SIU] "W 8y} Yyim sxiom ainooid 0} | 4N 8|qeus A Buiaq|iem 4no uodn syoedw

llim si0joeNUOD) paaoiddy Jo 1SIT syl OJuo suwul4 jeuoippe Bulaosddy SAleniul sy} moy - uonelbaju|

ajdoad

"sa|nJ juswainoold S| JN YUm 8oUBpIodde Ul painsoid ag o} y Jo Buiag-jjlom wusy Buo| syy spoddns

SLULY SjgEUR ||IM SI0ORIJUOY pasoiddy JO }SI7 9y} OJUO SLLUI JO UCRIPPE 8y ] aaneniul ay} moy - wie) Buoq

Ss|ieysg ON| S3A

{(Bunjiom jo sfem g) ajdidund Juswidojaasp ajgeulelsns ayj aselquia saleiul ay} seoq 9

Tudalen27



6L°0L°E podsues| g Bupssuibus jo pesH SUILUD "M PIAEQ Aq yo paubig

6LOLE J1s6euepy Buusauibug ueseH ‘| ueseH Aq pajeidwon

ajeq uonisod awieN

ucIsnDuUCO siy} 10} suoseay

paunnbai st (sbejs puooas) Juawssasse oedw) N} v

‘Bunyiom jo shem any au) 1o Ausianpolq ‘abenbue| ysiapa ay) 1oeduw Jo pue sjdoad jo dnoib Aue j0aye Jou saop siy |
‘s10j0B1U0Y) paroiddy jo 1si Bunsixa ayj ojuo Jooenuocd [euocijippe ue apnpoul o} jeacidde Buess s podal ay |

UOISN[OUOD SIU} 10} SUOSESY

paunnbai jou sj (abejs puooss) Juswssasse Joeduw ||ng

((meudoidde se yon) JusawSSaSSE IAOQE UO PISE] - UOHEIE|D3] "/

Tudalen28



Eitem yr Agenda5

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
25t October 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Giriffiths

Matter for Information
Wards Affected: Bryn & Cwmavon, Cimla and Port Talbot

SAB (Suds Approving Body) Approvals

Purpose of Report:

To advise Members of approvals issued as part of the Authority’s Statutory and
Regulatory Duties of Schedule 3 of the Flood and Water Management Act
(FWMA) 2010 and associated orders and regulations.

Executive Summary:

The report informs on the number and locations of Suds Approving Body (SAB)
approvals granted by the Authority since 7" January 2019 (implementation
date of the Regulations).

Background:

The information is provided as part of the approval of Delegated Powers
granted to the Director of Environment, Head of Engineering and Transport,
Head of Streetcare, Highway Development Control Manager and Highway
Development Control Team Leaders granted in Cabinet Board on the 7"
September 2018.

Tudalen29



Financial Impacts:
None.
Integrated Impact Assessment:

There is no requirement to undertake an Integrated Impact Assessment as this
report is for information purposes.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

No implications.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

There is no requirement for external consultation on this item.
Appendices:

Appendix A — list of addresses for approved details.
Officer Contact:

Mr. Terry Davies, Senior Highway Development Engineer, HDC
Tel: 01639 686392 or email: t.davies2@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen30


mailto:t.davies2@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

ADDRESS WARD

1  Plot 17 Owen Jones Way Bryn Bryn & Cwmavon
Description of Development:-
Private residential development

2 Land at Evelyn Terrace Port Talbot
Description of Development:-
Construction of two blocks of Flats

3 Cefn Saeson Comprehensive Cimla
Description of Development:-
Replacement school for 900 pupils

4  Plot 22 Clos Dewi Sant, Bryn Bryn & Cwmavon
Description of Development:-
Private residential development

5 Plot 29 Owen Jones Way, Bryn Bryn & Cwmavon
Description of Development:-
Private residential development

Tudalen31



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda6

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
25t October 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Bryncoch North

Proposed No Waiting at Any Time Traffic Order:
Alexander Road and Alexander Crescent, Bryncoch, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

One email and one letter (address not provided) objecting to the scheme were
received.

Four emails and two letters supporting the scheme were received.
The report outlines the objection and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The Local Councillor and residents have expressed concerns regarding
indiscriminate parking in the area.

Tudalen33



The junction of Alexander Road and Alexander Crescent is on a narrow road
and bend. Vehicles park on this bend which restricts visibility when negotiating
the junction.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded from the Capital Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposals will provide a benefit
for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise was undertaken in August 2019.

Tudalen34



One email objecting to the scheme was received: the resident believes the
proposed parking restrictions would impact upon them being able to park
their vehicles outside their property.

One letter objecting to the scheme was received (address not provided):
the resident and other residents of the street will not be able to park outside
their properties. They would like to have the grass verges in the area
converted to parking areas.

Four emails and two letters supporting the scheme were received.
Recommendations:

That the objection is overruled and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any
Time Traffic Regulation Order on Alexander Road and Alexander Crescent,
Bryncoch (as detailed in Appendix A to the circulated report) be implemented
on site as advertised and the objectors to be informed accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders — Alexander Road, Bryncoch
Appendix B — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.qgov.uk

Tudalen35


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen36


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

I B8

| ssouL™ wwitan

i @ont 1| e | [

o I e I e

T e e e B

AR R EA | G wl W

o0 S
W SEONYNE T
1§ SRR DAl SO

e g e AR ﬂp

v v
i WE AT
LI A 0 0T )
LineiiLm

L B AT

e
- o [e] — =

J T T I —

w O o pesodiug

U BRI U] § 8 SURURUE (9

AR AR

=

N2 AN

THEEO0 wEgae T |
Bwee o pepsdMn By T0E ol
LETE BRIGE TEME E R ERWE &
THILTIO0E AeAING SCURURI0 THT
Y ORg R0 R JUSAIOD UMOD @
[ R,

sALON

Tudalen37



Appendix B

ja1eguoibey

aoeY

Auwserepyfoueubaig

diysisuped inD/ebelsepy

Juawubisseay 1apusn

Aungesig

SIS S S S

aby

mol/(souapina Buipnjoul) uoisioap inok 1oj suoseay | Joedwy | juo(q jauoN | oN | SsaA

oedwi yybiw | YWH | mouy | 31qibibaN

:18Y3 jo asnedaq ajdoad uo joedw sapeniul ay) seoq °¢

A Kjuo ssas01d anljENSIUILLPE [BUlB)U|

Apunwiwos Jepipp

ya HEIS
~ SI9sN 801G
ON =N

S

Joaye aAERIUl 83 s20Q "2

JUSWUOIIAUT :8)el0}2aliq

YHON yoooullg :ealy @21n9s

slapiQ uonenbey
oalyel] pasodoid — ysosuhlg ‘Juassalsn Ilapuexaly ‘g peoy Japuexs|y :Arewwns pue uondiiosap aaeniu|

aARERIuI 3Y3 JO S|IERQ '}

Tudalen38



‘0)e ‘uonelrs|je

pooy} ‘Aljenb 1e se yons
‘JUsSWIUOIIAUS ISPIM BU)
y Jo uonjoejold Buipoddns
‘2’| 'sweshsoae
Jo aoual(Isal
ay1 ajowoid o

Aysianpoiq esueyua

~ pUE UlEjUlEW O]
&edwi 3 ybiw moH | YW/H | mouy | 3jqibBaN
[ (8auapjaa Bujpn|oul) uojsioap anok 1oy suoseay | Joedwy | juoq feuopN | oN | saj
:Mis1an1polq uo Joedwi aAReRIul Ayl s8oq G
ysi6uz ueyy Algeinone;
ssa| ou abenbug
A usiep ay3 Bupeas)
afenBue,
ysjam @Y1 asn o}
A sanunyoddo s gdoad
Zyoedw 31 3yBiw MoH | /W/H | mouy | @l1diBiBan
1 (pasn asuapiaa Guipn|oul) uoisioap 1nok 104 suoseay | joedw) | juoq JOUON | ON | S9A
:uo jJoedwi aAnenRiu| ay) seoq 'y
\. uofejusLo |enxag

xag

Tudalen39



SSIOM

‘Rejes Aemybiy Buipeb Jo Bulnooo swelqold Juaasid

Jo 1sa19yul ay} ul Buipied ajeuiluliosipul juahald ||im awayds pesodold ay | A (WM SAlEIIU| @Yl MOY - UOlUdABIg

SUOIIN|OS B|qeUIR)SNS paleys pul)

"aAReNIu Sy} uo Jayjabol paxiom aaey uonoas |efia) ay) pue 0} suonesiueblo/sanines Ja3Ul0 yum

YHON yo0ooulig 1o} Jaquiawl |eao] ayj yium Buoje suonoss sfemybiH syl A pa)JoMm BABY am MOY - UoRelogE||0))

aAljenqiul

"BAREIIUI SIY) uo Jayiabo) payJom aaey uonoas [efie) ay) pue ay} Buidojsaap Ul panjoaul uaaq

YUON yoooulug 104 Jaquiaw [eao] ayy yum Buoje suoijoas shemybiH sy P aney ajdoad moy - Juawanjonu|

sanljoslgo

‘Majes Aemybiy Buiagjiem Jno uodn syoedwi

Jo Isalajul ay} ul Bunped ajeulwuosipul juanaid |im 2weayos pasodoid ay | A SAljellul 8y} moy - uonesbaju|

a|doad

‘Rojes Aemybiy 1o Bulag-jlam wue) Buo| ay} spoddns

jo 1saiajul sy} w Bupped sjieuluusipul Jusaald |Im swayos pesodoid ay | p aAleliul 8y} moy - wia) Buo
sjiejag ON | S9A

{(Bunjiom jo sfem g) ajdiound Juswdojarsp a|qeuje}sns ay) 2deIqUID BAERIUI 3y} S90(] "9

Tudalen40



6L°0L°E podsues] g Buussuibuz jo pesH SUILD ‘M pireq Aq yo psubig
6L°0LE 1abeueyy Buussuibug UeseH ‘| ueseH Aq pajajdwon
ajeq uopisod oweN

UOISN|OUOD Sy} 10} SUOSEDY

palinbai s1 (eBe)s puosss) Juswssasse Joedw [N}y

"selyadoid Bulnoqybiau 0] }oays asIaApE [EwiUIW
Buiaey isjiym Jjauaq Aajes peol e apiaoid siaplo uonenbal olyel} pesodoid sy} se pannbai Jou si Juawssasse edwl N} Y

UOISN|OUOD SIY} 10§ SUOSESY

paunnbaj jou s| (abejs puosss) Juswssasse Joedw (N}

{(ayendoidde se yon) Juswssasse snoqe U0 paseq - UoEIR|23(] L

Tudalen41



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda’/

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
25t October 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Sandfields East

Traffic Requlation Order 2019

Proposed No Waiting at Any Time Traffic Order:

Heol y Bronwen, Lingfield Avenue, Addison Road and Moorland Road,
Sandfields

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objection received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

One email objecting to the scheme was received.

One phone call supporting the scheme was received.

The report outlines the objection and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

Local residents and Councillors have expressed concerns regarding
indiscriminate parking in the area.

Tudalen43



Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded from the Capital Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposals will provide a benefit
for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise was undertaken in July/August 2019.

One email objecting to the scheme was received: the resident believes that
the proposed parking restrictions would impact upon them being able to

Tudalen44



park their vehicle outside of their property. They would like to see
residential parking implemented on the street.

One phone call supporting the scheme was received.

The objections have been discussed with the Local Councillors who support
the scheme as advertised.

Recommendations:

That the objection is overruled and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any
Time Traffic Regulation Order on Heol y Bronwen, Lingfield Avenue, Addison
Road and Moorland Road, Sandfields (as detailed in Appendix A to the
circulated report) be implemented on site as advertised and the objector be
informed accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders — Heol y Bronwen/Lingfield
Avenue/Addison Road, Sandfields, Port Talbot

Appendix B — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen45


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen46


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

] ]
R ; 2 aH
-] o< - H
% A g od —
: £ e b lg @ ||l
84 i AR
25 .E £a § H ggggﬁ éﬁ ji_l F 8 ';n
8|3 ¢ i 21 e
5 - i wE [k :
%33 i) go gElilllagle
%1 PP B %[ 8
i UL
z i ] -!'!. ti
- T £ LR
]

Tudalen47



jsieg/uoibiioy

aoey
Ayussyepy/Aoueubaly

diysiauped [Inn/ebelepy

Jewubisseay Japuag

Rmgesig

SOOI SIS S

aby

Appendix B

éoedwn 3 ybiw | W/H | mouy | 3qiByBan
MoH/(aouapiaa Buipnjoul) uojsioep Jnok 10j suoseay | jJoedw | juog JouoN | oN | S8

19y} Jo esnedaq ajdoad uo joedw) aageniul ey seoq ¢

» Ajuo ssa001d aAnENSIUILLPE [BUIBIU|

Ajunwiwoo Japipp

A yeis
» S19sN S0INIBS
oN sap

:Joaye aARENIU] 8y} Seoq T

A Y

JUSLIUOIIALT :83el0392J1]

}SeJ spleupues ealy 221A19S

s1apiQ uone|nbay ouyyel) pesodold - spjaypueg
‘peoy puelIoo @ peOYy UOSIPpY ‘enauaay plalbul ‘uamuoig A [0y Atewwins pue uonduosap aAReRIv|

3neRiul 3y} Jo spiejaq |

Tudalen48




‘0]a 'uoijelnal|e

pooy} ‘Ayjenb Jie se yons
‘JusSWIUCIIAUS JSPIM B}
10 uoijosjoid Buipoddns
2’1 'swayshsooa

10 @oualjisal

ay} sjowoud o]

Alslanipolq aaueyua
pUE ulBuIBW O |

&1oedu 3 yBiw Moy
/ (@ouapiaa Buipn)ou)) uoisiaap Jnok 10} suoseay

VWH
joeduw)

Mouy
uoqg

e|qiByBaN
[BUON

ON

saA

:Aysiampolq uo joedwl saeiul 8y} saoq g

ysibu3 ueyy A|geinoney}
ss3| ou abenbug|
ysiam aus Buneas|

abenbug|
Us|ap 2yl asn o)
sajiunpoddo s ajdoad

éroedwi 31 3ybiw mop
| (pasn asuapiaa Buipnjaul) uoisIaap INoA J0j SUOSEDY

UWH
yoeduwy

mouy
juog

a|qiby BaN
JouoN

ON

sa)

:uo joedw aAeRIUI 9y} S90Q ‘¥

UONeIUSLIOo [enxag

xag

Tudalen49



2sI0M

‘Kjajes Aemybiy Bumeb Jo Bulnooo swajgeld juaaald

10 }sassur ay} ul Bupyed sjeuiuuosipul jusasid |im swayos pasodoud sy A |IM @AlBIHUI BU} MOY = UOjudAdId

sSuoRN|OS S|qBUIE)SNS paleys puly

"anleniul siyl uo Jaylebio) paxiom aaey uoposs [eba| ay) pue 0} suoljesiueblo/sasiales Jayjo yum

}seJ sp|aipues 1o} siaquiaw [e20] 3y} yim Buoje suonaes sAemybiy sy A pa)Jom aAEY @M MOY - UOREIOqR[|0D

anljeniul

‘aAllelul iU} uo Jaylehio] payiom aney uonoss |ebs| aul pue ay) Buidojeasp ul paajoAul usaq

}seJ sp|aypues 1o} siaquiawl |eao] ay} ypm Buoje suonoas sAemybiy ay | y aney ajdoad moy - Jusawanjoau|

saAnoalgo

‘fojes Aemybiy Buiagiam 1no uodn spoeduwi

Jo Jsaiajul ayl ul Buied sjeulwiosipul Juaaald |im swayas pesodosd sy » SAlEINUI 8y} MmOy - uopelBaju)

ajdoad

‘Kyajes Aemybiy Jo Bulag-|jem wua) Buo| ay) spoddns

Jo Jsaiajul ay) ul Bupped sreulwuoasipul Juanald |im swayas pasodosd sy | A anjeniul sy} moy - wua) buon
s|iejeqg ON | S8\

{(Bunpiom jo shem g) ajdiound Juswdojensp ajqeurelsns ay} adeiquie aAReRIUI 3y} S20q 9

Tudalen50



6L0LE Hodsues] g Buussubug jo pesy SUIJLD ‘M pineQ Aq yo paubig
BLOLE Jabeuepy Buusaulbug ueseH ‘| uesey Aq pejeidwon
aeq uonisod aweN

LOISN[2UOD SIY} 10} SUOSEaY

pauinbai s1 (sbejs puoosas) Juswissasse pedwi Ny y

“Aunwwoa |edo) ayj Joy Jyauesq e apiacid |im sjesodoid sy} se palinbal jou S| uswssasse Joedw [y v

uoIsSnN|oua? siyl 1o} suoseay

palinbai jou si (sbels puooss) Juswssasse pedw |ny v

:(ajeudosdde se 3o13) Juawissasse aA0QE LU0 pasEq - UONEIEIDRQ]

Tudalen51



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda8

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
25t October 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Gwaun-Cae-Gurwen and Pontardawe
Traffic Requlation Order 2019

Heol y Gors, Cwmgors and Pontardawe Road, Rhyd y Fro, (Revocation)
and (40mph Speed Limits)

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objection received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A

Executive Summary:

One letter objecting to the scheme was received.

One email supporting the scheme were received with comments

The report outlines the objections and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The proposed Traffic Regulation Order is required to create a 40mph speed
limit ‘buffer zone’ in order that the speed limit reduces from 60mph to 40mph

and then from 40mph to 30mph on the approach to Cwmgors in the interest of
road safety.

Tudalen53



The proposal will provide a safer environment for motorists, pedestrians,
cyclists and local residents, in particular slowing vehicle speeds on the
approach to Cwmgors from the Pontardawe direction.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Welsh Government Capital Road Safety
Grant.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Orders will provide a benefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Tudalen54



Consultation:

A consultation exercise was carried out when the scheme was advertised
in August 2019.

One letter of objection to the scheme was received: The resident objects to
the scheme stating that they would like the speed limit reduced from 60mph
to 40mph for the full length of the A474 between Cwmgors and Rhyd-y-Fro.

One e-mail in support of the scheme was received with comments: The
resident supports the scheme but would also like the speed limit reduced
from 60mph to 40mph for the full length of the A474 between Cwmgors and
Rhyd-y-Fro.

The Police fully support the proposals for the 40mph speed limit ‘buffer
zone’. The Police would not support reducing the 60mph speed limit to
40mph for the full length of the A474 as requested by the objector as they
feel this would encourage overtaking.

The three local Members have been consulted and they support the
comments received from the public in both the letter and the email.
However, the Members accept the comments received from the Police and
are prepared to overrule the objection because the reduction in speed limit
when entering Cwmgors will provide a benefit to road safety.

Recommendations:

That the objection be overruled and the Traffic Regulation Order at Heol y
Gors, Cwmgors and Pontardawe Road, Rhyd-y-Fro (Revocation) and
(40mph Speed limits) Traffic Regulation Order 2019 be implemented on site

as previously advertised.

That the objector be informed of the decision.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To provide a safer environment for residents, motorists, pedestrians and
cyclists by reducing the speed limit on the approach to Cwmgors.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Tudalen55



Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Road Safety Grant 2019/20 - A474 Cwmgors to
Pontardawe — Heol-y-Gors, Cwmgors & Pontardawe Road, Rhyd-y-Fro —
Proposed 40mph Speed Limit

Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.qgov.uk

Jonathan Davies Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686494
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen56


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

ULV SNO3NY THIS IS

— [ 10¥108£02D wames

sinnr|

T

SIN| wes

w0 [sLnor|  ww | suenr] o

e | @ ow| PEERLa| e o

sEHL W

BN VO R T 900

LIV 03348 HAWOK 038008

QU-AQAHY 'OYOY
FUHORY NG T SHODWMD 'SH09-A103H

FNVGEYINOD OL SHOONMD - pLrY
OUBHOZ LNYHD ALZAVS QYOH e

1 v XIONTIddY

o [0 ]| 0 e .

SIONYHO
FWYN OYOH THL FHTHM gy s s |
AYYANNOS S3LONIT

mn
33dS ydugy 0ISOA0Ud

DARIS SEMBUIO
SSOUN SO GUNILY U 98 SUSKSUBIUD Iy |

avod

IMYAHY.LNOd

1no-aiing
ALIMORYd

STIVIIO-LIF06E ‘ anL qor

w |

ATEON-ONIMYEA

o S3LON

Tudalen57



Appendix B

A j9neg/uoiBisy
JA aoey
» Ausejep/Aaueubaid
A diysiauped (an/ebeusep
A Juswubisseay Japuag
A~ Angesig
. 2 9By
&oedwnyybiw | /H | mouy | 21qiByGan
moH/(aauapiaa Buipnjoui) uoisioap inok 104 suoseay | Joedwy | juoq JouoN | oN| seA

1119y} Jo asnedaq ajdoad uo Joedwi aaeniul ay} seoq °¢

Ajuo ss2201d aAljBIISIUILIPE [BUIB)U|

A hu_r_:EE_UU 13pIpA,
P yeIs
A slasn a0IMag
ON ECIN

“Joaye sAleRIUl By} s30q ‘Z

JUSWUOIIAUT :a}ei0}0aui]

DMEPIEJUO PUE USMINS-9BD-UNBMS) BaJY 99IAIRS

610Z 49pJo uonenbai oyes) spwi peads ydwop
pue uojjeaoAss oi4-A-pAyy ‘peoy amepiejuod pue siobwmy ‘siog £ joay :Alewwns pue uonduossap aageniu)

aAneniul ay3 jo spejeq ')

Tudalen58




‘0}e ‘uoljelns)je

pooy} ‘Ayjenb nie se yons
‘JusWUOIIAUS J3pIM U}
Jo uonoajoid Buipoddns
‘@'l 'swayshsooe

JO @ousl|isal

4 ay} sjowoud o

Aysianipolg eoueyua
puE ulBjuIBLW O |

&yoeduw 1 yBiw moH
| (8suspina Buipnjoui) uoisiosp Jnok Joj suoseay

T/N/H
yoeduwy)

Moy
juog

a|qi6116eN
[3uoN

ON | S9A

:A)isianipolq uo 1oedwi sanenul sy saoq ‘G

ysibug uey) Algeinoney
ssa| ou abenbue|
ysiapn ays Buneas |

abenbug)
» Us|ap\ 8y} asn 01
saljunuoddo s a)doadg

&yoedul 31 3yBiw moy
[ (pasn asuapiAa Guipnjoul) uoisisep Jnok 10} SUOSESY

3oeduw|

Mmouy|
j.uog

a|qibyBaN
[ouoN

ON | seA

:uo joedw aaneniu ay) ssoq ‘¥

uoljejualIo |enxag

Xag

Tudalen59



‘Alajeg peoy Jo 1salalu ay) ul siobwumo

aSIoM
Bumab 10 Buuinosoo swajqold Jusasid

0} yoeo.idde ayj uo speads oijel} aonpal ||im awasyds pasodoid ayj 4 (l'M BAEIJIUL BY} MOY = UOIJUIARIH

“sAnENIUI SIY) uo Jayiabo) payiom aney SUOIINJOS ajqeulelsNs paueys pul

uonoes [eba| sy} pue Juswpedap Ajajes peoy ‘ameplejuod pue uaming 0} suonesiueblossesinies 19410 yum

-2B0-UNEMN) 10} SIaguwaw |e2o| au) yum Buoje uonoes skemybiy sy & paMiom SABY BM MO - UOIJeIOgE||0D

“aAlERIUl SIY} Uo Jayjebo) payiom aney aAlenul

uonoes |ebs| ay) pue Juswpedop Alajes peoy ‘OmMEPIBIUO PUB UBMING ay) Buidojaaap ul paajoAul usaq

-aeD-Unems) 10} slaquidwl [eoo] ay) ypm bBuoje uonoes sAemybiy sy 4 aney a|doad Moy - JUSWIIAJOAU|

‘Ajojes peol jo Jsai9jul sy} ul asudisjus sanoalgo

10} 81jUaD JuBLIBgR JO SI8Sh 8Y) Jjauad os[e [im } “sioBwma 1e yw| psads Bulag|iam Jno uodn spoedw

ydwog ay3 Bulyoeoidde umop sajoiyen mojs [|m awayos pasodoid ay | 4 anneniul syl moy - uonesbajul

‘A}ojes peol Jo Jsaisjul ay} ul asudisjua a|doad

Jo} anjuad Jueulage Jo S1asn au} Jyeuaq os|e [Im ) sioBwma Je | paads jo Buieg-|@m wue) Buol ay} spoddns

ydwog ayi Buiyoeoidde umop sajaiyan mojs ||im awayos pasodoid ayj 4 anjeul ay) moy - waa) buon
sjiejeq ON | S9A

{(Bunyiom jo sfem g) ajdiounid Juawdojarap ajgeurejsns ay) ageiqLUa aARERIU 9y} S30T O

Tudalen60



6LOLY podsuel | g Buussuibul jo pesy SULIIO ‘M PiAEQ Aq yo paubig

6L0L¥ 1aBeuepy Bupsauibug ueseH ‘| ueseH Aq pajsjdwon

ejeq uonisod swieN

uoISNj2UOY SIY] 10} SUOSESY

paunbai si (abejs puoosas) Juswssasse joedwl N} v

‘saipadoud Buunoqubiau o) Joaye asioape [ewILIW
Buiney 1sjiym wauaq Ajajes peol e apiaoid siapio uonejnbal oyeln pesodoid 2y se pannbal jJou si juawssasse oedwl [jn) v

UOISN[OUOD SIU} 10 SUOSEDY

palinbai jou s] (sbejs puooss) Juswissasse Joedw |ny v

(ayeldoadde se yon) Juswssasse aAOge UO paseq - UoljeIe[d9(] */

Tudalen61



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda9

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
25t October 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision

Wards Affected: Neath South

Traffic Requlation Order 2019

Proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Traffic Requlation Order:

Kingdon Owen Road, Neath at its Junction with the Residential Access
Lane

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following public consultation for the
implementation of a proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Traffic
Regulation Order on Kingdon Owen Road at its junction with the residential
access lane.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Traffic Regulation Order that was publicly
advertised which has resulted in objections being received.

Background:

Following the implementation of a One Way Traffic Regulation Order on
Kingdon Owen Road in early 2019, residents raised concerns that they were
having difficulty entering and exiting the access lane. Vehicles parking on the
junction of Kingdon Owen Road and the residential access lane were restricting
visibility and manoeuvrability.

Tudalen63



The local Ward Members highlighted concerns raised by residents that
indiscriminate parking at the junction of Kingdon Owen Road and the access
lane were causing road safety concerns.

The Traffic Regulation Order is required to prohibit vehicles parking within 10
metres of the access lane. This will allow improved visibility for vehicles
negotiating the junction and thus improve road safety. The proposed scheme
is indicated in Appendix A.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Orders provides an improved road safety benefit with negligible detriment to
neighbouring properties.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The proposals were advertised for a 21-day period between 16t August and
6t September 2019.

Tudalen64



Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

Following a three-week consultation exercise, six objections were received. A
summary of the objections received are given below:-

The junction restrictions would reduce parking provision at the location
which is already oversubscribed.

Disabled residents would be unable to walk the extra distance to get to their
vehicles. The objectors requested that the length of the proposed traffic
regulation order be shortened to 1m to 2m.

The Objectors stated they have never had any issues with entering or
exiting the access lane. The objectors feel the lane is quite wide and have
never witnessed any cars obstructing the access lane.

It is requested that additional parking is provided for the street within the
central island.

There is congestion with parking in the street at present without the
introduction of the proposed traffic regulation order. The proposed traffic
regulation order would cause animosity among residents.

The junction parking restrictions would remove parking from the fronts of
properties affecting not only residents but also carers.

Five out of seven properties that utilise the access lane have objected to the
scheme stating that the proposed traffic regulation order will have a negative
effect by reducing parking provision.

The local Members have been consulted and they support withdrawing the
scheme from the capital works programme due to number of objections
received.

Tudalen65



Recommendations:

That objections are upheld and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time
Traffic Regulation Order on Kingdon Owen Road, Neath at its junction with the
residential access lane, is withdrawn from the Capital Works Programme and
the objectors informed accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

The majority of residents that would have benefited from the implementation
of the proposed prohibition of waiting at any time traffic regulation order have
objected.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Kingdon Owen Road, Neath — No Waiting at Any Time
Traffic Order

Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Christopher Davies, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686478
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen66


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

_ Enp BES - SPAD UL Ay 18 BULEAL O - RSN .inaE;oEE_.!_.iuzﬁrE;oEnExh_Swsu.oE_.SE_.Bgut
:
'

BT D - GETRRA

[ OHL LY YMN/HON 052880 gy

HIAAHD D449 L
AWILANY L SINLLIYA ON

HLY3IM
QY08 NIMO NOODMIA

Vv XION3ddY

SN /MOTIEA 21EN0a )
FWIL ANT LY DMNILIYAL 40
NOILIEHOEA 03502084 —

THITEO0L wewp & Sie K e e
AU BT UOIOD 4R B0 AL B IAEE O
TEILTOO06 A AING S IUPLE XD

EEEEEEEEEEEE

SRWIBIR BRI BRI U W Y T

TN LB CS0KENY 38 LON OWN0HE
i DN Y D S L

o i

i

Tudalen67



Appendix B

A jeleg/uoibiley
A aoey
A Auuwiaiep/Aoueubaig
A diysieuped inp/ebewey
A swubisseay Japusg)
‘uosiad
ps|gesip e uo joedw jewiuiw e aAey [m ) yibus) ur wgy
pagoxe Jou saop tapio uonenbal oiyel) pasodoud au) sy | A Algesig
A aby
¢oedun yybiwr | yW/H | mouy | ejqibiBaN
MOH/(aouapiaa Buipn|ou)) uoisioap InoA 10 suosesy | Joedwj | juog jauoN | oN| S8A

118y} jo asnesaq 3|doad uo joedwi aAeRiul 3y} seeq ¢

AJuo ssa004d aABNSIUILPE [BUISIU|

“

Ajunwwod Japipp

Hels

slasn adinag

ON Saj

10ayje aAnenIul ayj seoq 'z

JuswiuosAUT :3)elo)2aa1]

(PreM YINOS YlesN) BlWID  ‘eely @dIAIBg

Jue| ssa20e |eRpuapIsal ay) yiim uoioun( syl je yieaN ‘ejwi) ‘peoy usmg uopbury
uo JapiQ uonenBay aiyes) swi) Auy 3y Buniep jo uomiqiyoad pasodold :Atewwns pue uondussep aAnReu|

8be}g 15114 - JusWISsessy joedu|

aAneniul ay) jo sjiejaq ‘|

Tudalen68



*0]0 ‘UoleIAl|E

pooy; ‘Ajienb sie se yons
JUaLLIUOIIALS JBDIM 3}
Jo uonosjosd Buipoddns
9’1 "'SWaIsAs008

JO soual|Isal

ay) eyowoud o

Alsianlpolq soueyus
pue uleuIBW o}

¢yoedwi 31 yBiw Moy
[ (aouapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioep JNoA 10} SUOSESY

T/W/H
1oedWy|

mouy
-n-l—on

a|q1616aN
JauoN

ON

SaA

:Asionp

oiq u

o Joedwi aAlgenIUl 8y} S80(Q °S

ysi|bug uey} Ajqeinoae}
s$s9| ou abenbue|
usjam ey buneas |

abenbue|
ys|apn 8yl asn 0}
sanunpoddo s sjdoad

¢yoedwi 31 ybiw moy
/ {Pasn a2uspina Buipn|oul) uoisIoap JNOA 10} SUOSEIY

T/W/H
jJoeduw)

Mmouy
juog

a|qiB1|BaN
Jauopn

ON

saA

uo joedwi aAljeul BY) S30Q ¥

UOIJEIUSLIO [BNXas

X8g

Tudalen69



‘uonoun( syl Buisn |je o} Juawsaja Ajajes

asiom
Bumeb Jo Bupunooo swajqoud jusnaid

peoi Jajes e pue Ayjiqisia panosdw apinold |m awayss pasodoid ay | A [lIM SAlJeRIUl 8Y] MOy - uolijuaaald
SUolN|os 3jgeulelsns paJeys pul
"annenIul siyy uo Jauyabo) 0} suoljesiueBio/sadinuss 18I0 YyIm
payiom aAey Wes) uolnoas |eba| ay) pue wes) Buussuibug Aemybi sy A | peYJom aaeY am moy - uoljelogqe|jon
"paniaoal suonoalqo XIS YIm ‘paynsuod useq
2ABY BUB| SS2208 [BlUaPISaI Y] YIm uonoun( s} Je yjean ‘e|wid) ‘peoy
uamQ uopbury jo uogoun( sy} Bulpunouns sjuspisal Buunoqybiau ay |
‘paenu0) 8wLyos sy} Yoo) seaineg [efa pue Buusauibug skemybiH
u2amiaq Hoye pauiguiod v “uonejualiadwi Jo} swwelbold jeydeo auy SAIJEIIUI
ul papn|aul snyj sem ) pue uonoun( siy) punose Bupped BuipieBas suisouoo ay3 Buidojanap Ul paajoaul uaaq
Jiayl yum Jaquusw |eoo| ayy payoeosdde pey aijgnd auj 1o siaquuspy A aney s|doad moy - JuawaA|oOAU|
saAllpalgo
‘Alojes Buraqiem Jno uodn sjoeduwl
peos Buipiebal Juswuolnua 1ayes e apinoid |im swayss pasodoid ay | A SAlEIIUI BY} Moy - uopesbaju|
ajdoad
‘sajbue |je wouy uonounl sy} Jo bujag-jjam wusy Buoj sy spoddns
Bunenobau siasn sjo1yan Joj Ajjiqisia ancidu im awsyas pasodoid ay | A aAnEUl Byl Moy - wua) Buo
sliejaq ON | S8A

:(Bunjiom yo shem g) ajdiounid Juswdojanap ajqeUIE}SNS By} IoBIGUID aAlleniul ayj saoq ‘9

Tudalen70



610Z°0L°¢ vodsuel] pue Buusasuibul jo pesy SUIJUD "M PiAeQ Ag yo paubig

6L0Z0L°E lafeuepy Bupsauibug ueseH ‘| uesey Aq pejs|dwon

ajeq uonisod swEeN

UOISN|2UOD SIY} 10} SUOSESY

palinbas si (abe)s pucass) Juswssasse Joeduw ||}

“Ajunwwon (oo} ay} oy Jysuaq e apiacid [m sjesodoid ey se palnbal jou si Juawssasse Joedw Ny v

UOISN[OU0I SIY} JO) SUOSEDY

paanbai jou si (abejs puooes) uswissasse Pedull ||ny

:(sjenidosdde se yon) Juswssasse aA0QE U0 Pase( - UOKEIE|2R(] ‘L

Tudalen71




Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agendal(

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
25t October 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Briton Ferry East

Proposed No Waiting, No Loading or Unloading at Any Time:
Old Road, Briton Ferry, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the above scheme, as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Order and the reason why the Order is
required.

Background:

A dropped crossing facility is required outside Ysgol Carreg Hir, Old Road,
Briton Ferry to allow school children and pedestrians to cross the road safely.

After discussion with the local Councillor, it was decided to propose a No
Waiting, No Loading or Unloading at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order on Old
Road, Briton Ferry to prevent vehicles from obstructing the proposed dropped
crossing.

Tudalen73



Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded from the Welsh Government Capital Road Safety
Grant.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposals will provide a benefit
for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme will be advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.

Tudalen74



Recommendations:

That approval to advertise the proposed Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and
Unloading at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order on Old Road, Briton Ferry is
granted. The proposed Traffic Order to be advertised and if no objections are
received, the proposal is to be implemented on site.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To maintain a safe crossing facility in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Road Safety Grant - 20mph Zone & Speed Cushions -
Briton Ferry/Melin Neath — Proposed Crossing & Traffic Orders

Appendix B — First Stage [IA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.qgov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen75


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

_ T T,

EEEL =

o[ ] [ ] =

0 e T e T

B niL

SHEEBO SN HL
S TR

Y RAIEIA L] V0
SO MR VNI HANE
JUCTIEr v o

B0 Y
S R 1R

(sdh|2 quay

L ] |, Bjgneg
U AR 1@ Buipea)un
e By pere] “Suiten

10 UDRAIUONE PEROC
JEpo

ey Sue e Bupeoun
20 Bupes| BuREM

o ua ey Bugsnsy

Bumew g BURSE S —

AIA

D
A 5 T L R D RIS B

TINVH A5 0NN 39 LOK
TWHTHE ONY BRI OV DY SIEHL &

o) EE]

I
Basles jobsa

uewmsapad § Buissolo
paddosp pasodoig

THEEI00E BwUpE

(B o P U EAOE Woic
AR LD T B SR P
TGOS ASng Sowupig §LE
B SR pURIUS D NI

PUNGIS [Bqlodq

HINIHMTEASES NOLE - INVAD ALSVE QW0 | Py

wwmm wi |

Appendix B

Tudalen76



uonejusuo |enxag

Xog

joneguoibiiey

asey

Auuseiepy/foueubaid

dysiauped noebeusepy

Juswub|sseay Japuscy

Angesig

SIS >

aby

aoedun yybiu | JWH | mouy | ajqibyan
MmoH/(asuapiaa Buipnjous) uoisisap snok 1oj suoseay |joedw| | juoQg [aUoN | ON | saj

:1ay) jJo asnesaq sjdoad uo joedwi aaneniul ay) seoq ‘¢

Ajuo ss8201d SAlBISIUILIPE [BUISIU|

Aunwiwos 1apipy
A Hels
P slasn ao1neg
ON sa)

»

“10aye aAneniul 3y} s30Qq °Z

JuswuosAug :ajesoydadiq

}seq Aieq uojug :ealy a921AI9g

s19piQ uonenBay oiyel ) pesodoid — yjeap ‘Ausa4 uojug ‘peoy p|o :Arewwns pue uoidiuosep aAgeIU|

SARERIUL 3Y) jo s|igjeq ‘L

Tudalen77




"0l@ ‘uoieins|e

pooy; ‘Ayjenb Jie se yons
JUBLUUOIIAUS 13PIM B3U)
Jo uonaajoud Bulpoddns
‘@'l 'swosAsoos

10 @oual|Isal
4 sy} eowoid o)
Ajis1anipoiq soueyua
. pue ulejueLl o
éyoedw 31 yBiw MoH | /IW/H | mouy | 3|qiByBaN
| (@suapiae Buipnjaul) uoisioap Jnok 1oy suoseay | joedwy | juoqg JOUON | ON | SaA

:Aps1anipoiq uo 3oedw aAleRiul 8y} S80q G

ysi|bug ueyy A|geinoney
$s3) ou abenbue|
ysiam ayj buyeas |

abenbue|
ys|app @yl ash o}
sanunuoddo s,ajdoad

Zyoedun 31 ybiw moH | 1W/H | mouy | @1q1BBan
[ (pesn asuapiaa Buipnjaul) uocisioap 1noA 1oj suoseay | jJoedw) | Juog jauon | oN | saA

Tudalen78

:uo joedwi aaneniul ay} seoq ¥




‘Ajajes peol Jo jsalajul sy}

9sI10M
Bumeb 1o Buuinaoo swajqoid yuanaid

ul sueuysapad Joj Julod Buissotd ajes e spiaoad |m swayos pasodoid ay| & |[IM BAIENIUL 3Y] MOY - uojuaAald

SUOIIN|OS g|qeule}sns paleys puy

‘@MU SIY} uo Jaylabol paylom aney uoijoas |ebe| ay) pue 0} suoljesiueBio/saoines 184l Yyum

}se] Aua4 uojug 1o} 1equiaw [2a0o] ay) yim Buoje suonoas sAemybiy ay | A Pa)Iom SABY 9M MOU - UOREIOQE]|0D

anneniul

"aAllElIUul SIU} uo Jaylebo) payJom aney uoljoas |ebe) ay) pue ay) Buidojanap ul panjoaul usaq

1seg Aus4 uojug Joj Jaquiawl |e20] ay} yim Buoje suonoes shemybiy sy 4 aney ajdoad moy - JUSLIBA|OAU|

sanjosiqo

"Ajajes peol Jo Jsaiajul ay) Buiagjiam 1no uodn syoeduw

u| suelsapad Joj juiod Buissolo ajes e apiaotd |jim swayos pasodold sy | A aAElIUl Y} moy - uoResbaju|

9|doad

‘Ajajes peo. Jo jsalajul ay) Jo Buiag-jem wisy Buoj ayy syoddns

ul suenysapad Joj uiod Guissolo ajes e apiaoid ||im swayos pasodosd oy A aAjeNIul ay) moy - wua) Buon
sliegeq ON | S9A

:(Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdisunid Juswdojarap a|jgeule}sns ay} 9oeIqUa 8AERIUI 3y} Sa0q "9

Tudalen79



‘Al - podsuel | )
6L0L°E  Buussuibug Jo pesy SUNHLD "M PIneQ Aq yo paubig
6L0L€ 1abBeuepy Buussulbug ueseH | uesey Aq paje|dwon

aeq ___uopisod aweN

UOISNOUOD SIY} 10} SUOSESY

pauinbal si (sbejs puooas) Juawssasse jpedwl ||y y

‘ANunwiwos |eoo| ayy Joj Weuaq e apiroid |im sjesodoid sy se paninbai jou si Juswssaesse pedwi Ny v

UOISN|OUOD SIY} 10} SUOSEaY

palinbal jou s| (ebejs puooss) Juswissasse Jpeduwl ||ny ¢

:(eyerndosdde se yo13) Juswssasse anoqe UC paseq - UOEIB|22(Q "L

Tudalen80



Eitem yr Agendall

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
25t October 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision

Wards Affected: Neath South

Traffic Requlation Order 2019

Proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Traffic Requlation Order:

Junction of Cimla Crescent with Chestnut Road and Holly Road, Cimla,
Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider an objection received for the implementation of a proposed
Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order on the junction of
Cimla Crescent with Chestnut Road and Holly Road, Cimla, Neath following
public consultation.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Traffic Regulation Order that was publicly
advertised which has resulted in an objection being received.

Background:
The Traffic Regulation Order is required to prohibit vehicles parking within 10
metres of the junction in all directions and prohibit vehicles parking on the north

side of Cimla Crescent between Cimla Road and Chestnut Road. This will
allow improved visibility for vehicles negotiating the cross-roads junction from

Tudalen81



all directions and thus improve road safety. The proposed scheme is indicated
in Appendix A.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Order provides an improved road safety benefit with negligible detriment to
neighbouring properties.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The proposals were advertised for a 21-day period between 16t August and
6t September 2019.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Tudalen82



Consultation:

Following a three-week consultation exercise, one objection has been received
expressing concern that the proposed Traffic Regulation Order would result in
“parking issue at the corner of Cimla Road and Cimla Crescent would just move
the problem further along the street”. The objector attributes the problem with
either staff or customers associated with “the stores on the main road’ parking
indiscriminately.

Recommendations:

That the objection is overruled and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any
Time Traffic Regulation Order at the junction of Cimla Crescent with Chestnut
Road and Holly Road, Cimla, Neath be implemented as advertised with the
objector informed of the decision.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

The objector would suffer little inconvenience as they have ample off-street
parking with a long private driveway and a garage set well back.

Implementation of Decision:
The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call-in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Cimla Crescent, Cimla — Proposed Prohibition of Waiting
Order

Appendix B — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen83


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Euros Thomas, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686454
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen84


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

| Lommecsso

B DML WSO8 BLUIRSLORUINT LSO &I BLLIASSLIT MOIR A PLBI - BILIC PIEOM B0 INEERSTHDZ0Z-610) 8,074 118 0 LA 30SIERA

O

e I O I

| o] e e wes

240 | L33HS

“§3qH0

VIS
LNOSIHD VINID

oo (i [e R

HITHO TWLL ANY 1V DHLLYA
40 NOWIBIHOYG 03500k
HICHO INLL ANY 1Y DHLUYA
40 NOLLIBIHON 4 SNLSIXS

SAOODMIA WemeaeL | ONEE e

ONLUVM 30 NOILUBIHONA 03S0d08d

pags osmayio
SSEN SANBIIIL U ST SUCISUSWD IiY |

O] S3LON

ONILIVM 30 |~

a3s0dodd

JAIL ANV LV
ONILIVM 40
NOILIFIHOYd
a3sododd

JNIL ANY LY —

NOlLgIHOYd L \v |
S

STIVI3Q-LIF0d | L ger

N\

JWIL ANV LY
ONILIVM 40
L NOILIgIHOHd
ONILSIX3
DONIMEVIN
avoyd
ove H.
a3s0d0oydd
ﬁuJJ_
s

JNIL ANV LV
ONILIVM 40
NOILIFIHOHd

M\wz_km_xm

- !
ANIL ANY LY ———— ‘
ONILIVM 40
NOILIGIHOHd

S

1§

N
R

.

Tudalen85




Appendix B

UONBJUSLIO [ENX3S

X8g

joneg/uoibiay

a0ey

Alwsrep/Aoueubalg

diysisuped ino/ebeusey

awubisseay lapuag)

Ajqesig

S S S S I N

aby

éoedwi 3 ybiw | 1WH
MOH/(asuapiaa Buipnjaul) uoisiaap Jnok 10j suoseay | Joedu)

mouy| | ejqibybenN

JuoQ

JauoN

ON

S8\

19y} Jo asnesaq ajdoad uo joedw) aaeniul ayy seoq ¢

Ajuo ssaooid aAeASILILIPE [EUISIU|

>

Auunwiwos Japipp

Hes

slash a0IAIag

SaA

:3094e aAgERIUl 213 SR0q T

JUSLIUOIIAUT :8)ei0)d8ai]

(PJEA LAINOS YiESN) BIWID DBy BDIAIBS

ypeeN ‘Bjwi) ‘peoy A|joH pue peoy Inujsay YMm Ju8asal ejwId
0 uonaunl ayj uo JepiQ uonejnbay ouel | awil) Auy 3y Buniep Jo uoniqIyold :Alewwns pue uondpassp aAlenu|

aAnEnIUl BY3 JO S|lElea ‘I

Tudalen86



‘)8 'uolelns||e

pooy ‘Ayjenb se se yons
‘JUSLIUOIIAUS 13PIM B}
Jo uonpajold Buipoddns
‘9’| "'swa)sAsooa

Jo agualjisal

a1 ejowoid o

Rislanpoiq esueyus
pue UlejuIEW O

¢rordui 31y moy
J (@auapiae Buipnjou)) uoisioap Jnok 10) SUOSEIY

Joedw)

Moy
j.uoQ

aiqiby6an
fauoN

°N

SaA

:Rsisalpolq uo Jaedwi aaeniul ayl seoq ‘g

ysibug ueys Ajgeinoney
s59| ou abenbue)
usiap ays Bunesi|

abenbue|
Ysiam ay) asn o)
saniunyoddo soidoad

éroedun 31 b moH
| (pasn aauapiaa Buipn|aul) uoisioap Jnok 10} SUOSEIY

N
joedu}

mouy
juoq

8|qiByBoN
JauoN

ON

sa)A

:uo joedwi aaeniul ay} seo(

Tudalen87



asJom

‘uonounl ay} Buisn ||e 0} Juawale Ajajes Gumab Jo Buunaoso swa|qoid jusasid

peol Jajes & pue AJjiqisia pasoidwy spiroid [im awayss pasodoid ay | A [lim SAIJEINUI 8Y) MOY - UORUBABI

SUONN|OS S|geuUlBISNS paleys pulj

‘aNlenIul sy uo 1ayyaboy o} suonesiuebio/saoiuss Joyjo Yyum

payJom aney wea} uonoas [eba| sy pue wesa] BuusauiBug Aemybiy sy A pa)Jom BABY 8m MOY - uonjeloqe||o9
‘PansdBl

uonoalqo auo Yum ‘pajinsucd usaq aney peoy AjoH pue peoy nuiseyn
‘juaasal) ejwid jo uonouni ay) Buipunouns suapisal Buunogybiau ay )

"plemuo) aLlayas auy) yoo) saoinag |eba pue Buusauibug sfemybiy

ussmjaq Joys paulquiod y "uonejuswa|dw 104 awweiboid jepdes ay; aAlenIul

ul papnjoul snyj sem i pue uonounl siyp punole Bured Buipiebal suleouod ay} Buidojanap ul panjoaur usaq

J1sy) Yum saquisw [eao] ay3 peydeasdde pey ognd ayl Jo siaquIspy A aney 9|doad moy - JUaWBA|OAU|

saAalgo

‘Ajojes Buiagjiem 1no uodn spoedwi

peol BuipseBal Juawuonaua Jajes e apirold |Im awayos pasodoud ay) A aAljeniul sy} moy - uopelbaju|

a|jdoad

‘sa|bue ||e woly uogoun( ay Jo Buiag-flem wua) Buo| ay) spoddns

Bunenobau siasn ajaiyan Jo} ANNgisia aacidwl [[ImM Swayos pasodoid ay | A annenul sy} moy - uuay Buo
s|iejag ON| sS9A

(Bupiom jo shem g) s|didund Juswdojerap ajqeulelsns ay) 9oBIqIB BARERIUI 3y} S30q "9

Tudalen88



6L0L'E Hodsuel | % Buussuibu3 jo pesH SUNJID M pireq Aq yo paubig

6L0L°E Jabeuepy Buussuibug ueseH ‘| ueseH Aq pajgjdwon

aeq uopisod aweN

UOISN|OUOD SIY} JO} SUOSEDY

paJinbas s1 (abejs puooaes) Juswissasse Joedwl |y vy

"ANunwiwos |eao| ay) o Jauaq e apiaoid [im sjesodoid sy} se painbai jou s| Jusissasse Joedw |y y

uoISNJOUOD SIY} JO} SUOSEDY

paJinbai jou s1 (sbejs puooes) Juawssasse Joedwi N} v

‘(eyeudosdde se ya13) Juswissasse anoqge Uo paseq - UOHEIR|IS(Q "L

Tudalen89



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



TeUaepN L

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

2019/2020 FORWARD WORK PLAN
STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
DATE Agenda Items (D?cls.lon, /-_\nnual, Service
Monitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
6 Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
Decz:g:ngber List of Approved Contractors Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
Performance Indicators — Streetcare Information | Topical Mike Roberts
Christmas Free Parking Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths/
Steve Cook
Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
DATE Agenda ltems M(Dt_ems_lon, l-}nnual, Service
onitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
7 J;lonzuoary List of Approved Contractors Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths

17/10/2019 — Version #5

Officer: Nicola Headon

epuaby J| peipoly



ceuarepn|

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
(Decision, Annual, Service
e Agenda ltems Monitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
28 List of Approved Contractors Decision Topical Dave Giriffiths
February |Road Safety Strategy 2020 — 2025 Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths/
2020 (to be Joy Smith
commended

to Council)

To be programmed in:

Traffic Order (as Needed)

List of Approved Contractors (as needed)
Budget only meetings

Quarterly Performance Monitoring (2018/19)

Road Safety Grant Schemes — (Decision/Annual) Dave Griffiths/ Martin Brumby
3 Year Review of Grit Bin Provision in NPT (due Aug/Sept 2021)
Update of HAMP & HMP with new Code of Practice — TBC (For Decision)

Headstone / Memorial Safety Programme — TBC (Information)

EMREC - TBC

17/10/2019 — Version #5

Officer: Nicola Headon




	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol
	4 Rhestr o Gontractwyr Cymeradwy
	5 Cymeradwyaethau'r Corff Cymeradwyo Systemau Draenio Cynaliadwy
	6 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol Alexander a Chilgant Alexander, Bryncoch, Castell-nedd
	7 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol y Bronwen, Rhodfa Lingfield, Heol Addison a Heol Moorland, Sandfields
	8 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol y Gors, Cwmgors a Heol Pontardawe, Rhyd-y-fro
	9 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol Kingdon Owen, Castell-nedd a'i chyffordd â'r Fynedfa i Breswylwyr
	10 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Hen Ffordd, Llansawel, Castell-nedd
	11 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Cyffordd Cilgant Cimla â Chestnut Road a Holly Road, Cimla, Castell-nedd
	 Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19

